














Rebecca Cook

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject:

District-Registration <District-Registration@tceq.texas.gov>
Tuesday, October 21, 2025 1:34 PM
Rebecca Cook
RE: Harris County Municipal Utility District No. 166

Good afternoon,

Please let this serve as a receipt for the form you have submitted electronically. I will be more than happy 
to update the details for this form. Please also save this email (District-Registration(g)tceq.texas.gov) to 
submit any future forms to this location (in lieu of Plan-dist or agency employee personal emails). If you 
have any further questions, feel free to reach me via email.

Thank you,

Delaney Zaehringer
Water Supply Division - Districts Section 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Delaney.Zaehringer@tceq.texas.gov

From: Rebecca Cook <RCook@sphllp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2025 12:44 PM
To: District-Registration <District-Registration@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: Kris Eddlemon <keddlemon@sphllp.com>
Subject: Harris County Municipal Utility District No. 166

Good afternoon,

Attached please find for your records an electronic copy of the District’s Amendment to the Amended 
and Restated District Information Form adopted by the Board of Directors of the above referenced District on 
October 17, 2025 and as recorded in Real Property Records of Harris County, Texas.

Your confirmation of receipt and filing of this document is greatly appreciated!

Thank you,

SCHWARTZ 
PAGE& 

HARDING

Rebecca Cook
LEGAL SECRETARY
Main: (713) 623-4531
Direct: (713)407-2011
RCook@sphllp.com
1300 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite 2400 
Houston, TX 77056
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* ************ attention to public officials *************
A "REPLY TO ALL" OF THIS EMAIL COULD LEAD TO VIOLATIONS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT. PLEASE REPLY ONLY TO SENDER.

* *************** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ****************

The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or 
organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained 
herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone and/or 
return email, delete this email from your system and destroy any printed copies which you may have made of this email. Thank you.

* *************** irs circular 230 Disclosure ****************

To the extent this communication contains any statement regarding federal taxes, such statement was not written or intended to be 
used, and cannot be used, by any person as a basis for avoiding federal tax penalties that may be imposed on that person.
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